
From: Jeremiah Cromie
To: "billc@ketchikandrywall.com"; "scott@georgewashingtonrealty.com"
Cc: Jeremy Larson; Josh Fredrickson; Cameron Curtis
Subject: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD - Sign Permit Approval
Date: Thursday, May 11, 2023 2:00:05 PM
Attachments: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD Sign Permit Approval 5-11-23.pdf

SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD - CDS Building Comments 5-2-23.pdf
SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD Public Health Comments 4-27-23.pdf
SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD_KCPW Plan Review Team Comments 5-10-23.pdf

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding your sign permit application. I have also placed
hard copies in the mail.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
Kittitas County 
 Community Development Services
 411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
 Ellensburg, WA 98926
 Office: 509-962-7046
 jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Jeremy Larson
To: Jeremiah Cromie
Subject: RE: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD - Notice of Application
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 9:41:34 AM
Attachments: 22- SIGNS.pdf


Jeremiah,
The CDS Building sign permit policy is attached. As long as the proposed sign remains under 7’0”
above grade a building permit will not be required.
Thanks,
-Jeremy
 


Jeremy Larson
Building Official
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.962.7559
 


 


From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 1:07 PM
To: Joe Dietzel <joe.dietzel@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie
Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin
<stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; PublicHealth Inspectors
<PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'rightofway@pse.com' <rightofway@pse.com>;
'Pignatelli, Joseph' <Joseph.Pignatelli@pse.com>; matt.boast@kittitaspud.com
Subject: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD - Notice of Application
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please review the following Sign Permit application: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD. Any comments
need to be submitted by 5pm (PDT) on May 10, 2023. Please let me know if there are any
questions.
 
Internal Link: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD
 
External Link: SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD
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https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Sign%20Permits&project=SI-23-00002+Vantage+Bay+PUD






















 
 


April 27, 2023 


 


SI-23-00002 


Vantage Bay. 


 


Hello,  


 


Public Health has no comment for the proposed project.  


 


Best regards,  


 


 


 


 


 


Kim Shilley, Public Health Technician  


P: 509.962.7515 | F: 509.962.7581 | E: kim.shilley@co.kittitas.wa.us  


Kittitas County Public Health Department 


507 N Nanum St Suite 102, Ellensburg WA 98926 


www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health 


Please tell us how we’re doing: KCPHD Customer Survey 
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411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523 


Ellensburg, WA  98926 FAX (509) 962-7663  


 
  
M E M O R A N D U M  


  


 


TO:    All Staff  


FROM:   Public Works Plan Review Team  


DATE:   May 10th, 2023 


SUBJECT:  SI-23-00002 Vantage Bay PUD 


  


ACCESS No Comments (TM) 


ENGINEERING 1. Applicant will ensure that the monument sign is placed outside of all County 


Right of Way. 


2. Applicant will ensure that sight triangles on Huntzinger Road are not 


disrupted by the placement of the sign (placement as shown on the ‘Site 


Plan’ will not disrupt sight triangles). (CC) 


SURVEY There are no survey comments regarding this application. (JT) 


Flood & 


WATER 


MITIGATION/ 


METERING 


No comments. (SC) 


 


        


   


DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS   






